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Message

From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) [sgrant@dccouncil.us]
Sent: 5/6/2016 1:44:21 PM

To: Donald MacCord [dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]
Subject: Re: WTEF Ball

Thank you very much.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2016, at 9:13 AM, Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com™> wrote:

This s great and have a great weekend [

Warmest Regards,

Donald MacCord
Founder and Principal
Digi QOutdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

On Thu, May 5, 2016 at 11:10 AM, Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil us> wrote:
Happy Thursday Sir!

Jack will stop by tomorrow by he does not plan to stay for dinner so he sald please feel free to give them tickst for the
seal away.

Also, we are still interested in having John intern with you this summer s0 be sure to mention that to Jack tomorrow as
well,

Have a great weekend.,

Schannette

From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 5:59 PM

To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>

Cc: Tim Kennedy <tkennedy@digioutdoor.com>; David Wilmot (i} N NIINNNGDE) T > Cv=ns.
Jack (COUNCIL) <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Subject: RE: WTEF Ball
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Always at the top of my list. [ hope Jack can attend and have a great weekend. Hope to see you soon.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
CEO/President

Digi Outdoor Media Inc.
31433 SE 62nd Way
Fall City, WA 98024
206.715.0565

On May 4, 2016 2:15 PM, "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil us> wrote:

Happy Wednesday Don!

Hope you are doing well, Thank you very much for the invitation. | would have loved to attended if  were in town this

weekend.

Fwill check Jack’s schedule

tomorrow and let you know if he's available. Thank vou very much for thinking of us. We really appreciate it

Schannette

Schannette L. Grant

Chief of Staff

Office of The Honorable Jack Evans
Councilmember, Ward 2

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 106

Washington, DC 20004
202.724.8058

202.724.6193 fax

www.jackevans.org

From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL) <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>; Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>; David

Wilmot <} >; Tim Kennedy <tkennedy@digioutdoor.com>

Subject: WTEF Ball

Jack,

I hope you are doing well. David just let us know about the WTEF ball this Friday and we jump on a table and
would love to have anyone from your office come. We have 3 avaiable seats and just let us know if you guys

or your team is interested.
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On another note please let me know if your son is still interested in interning this summer. We have set aside a
spot for him and think he would be a great addition to our marketing and creative team.

Warmest Regards,

Donald MacCord
Founder and Principal
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565
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